
From: Leslie Payette
To: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: "Sylvia Novoligak"
Subject: RE: Indian & Northern Affairs Canada BAF-5 Resolution Island
Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2009 1:34:50 PM

If the only renewal for the project is the Class B water license then it would appear to be exempt under
12-1 as we do not have any other applications at this moment.
 
Leslie

From: Sylvia Novoligak [mailto:snovoligak@nirb.ca] 
Sent: April 21, 2009 4:49 PM
To: 'Leslie Payette'
Subject: FW: Indian & Northern Affairs Canada BAF-5 Resolution Island
 
Please see attached and email from Richard, NWB.
 
SN
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: April-21-09 3:30 PM
To: 'Sylvia Novoligak'
Subject: Indian & Northern Affairs Canada BAF-5 Resolution Island
 
Hi Sylvia;
 
Will NIRB be looking at this for screening, decision?  I checked out your ftp but couldn’t see it on
there.   I’ve attached application for your reference.
 
Have a nice day.
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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